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Good morning,
My name is Thomas Caggiano, spelledthomascaggiano.
My home is at 7086 Arcadia Glen Court, North Las Vegas, 89084.

My wife and | were Clark County Sanders Delegates and voted democratic
the last 50 years. We voted for Trump as the Establishment is corrupt and
grid locked by partisans who seek power via ego and greed. Under Trump
the ISIS caliphate in Iraq was rapidly destroyed, the stock market and
many people’s IRA and unions pension’s funds are up 30% at record stock
and highs, the growth rate of the ecomony is growing at a faster pace, due
to tax reform some major companies are increasing wages, illegal immi-
gration is down significantly, the Democrats approved an actual wall longer
then President Trump is requesting about 350 miles, Black unemployment
is at its lowest in over 40 years. My insurance premiums did NOT go down
$2,500 nor could | keep my own doctor as promised by the Democrats.
Trump demanded the DACA related Chaining Law that allows 13 times the
number of other members entry to be abolished as well as the lottery sys-
tem to be abolished and a merit system be designed by Congress like oth-
er counties of the world.. | agree with every item. He is from New York,
gave police offices injured private donations, saved NY from the bankruptcy
under Democrats. His supports our alley Israel, Obama did not. He should
get someone to review his tweets. He has increased the police, border
guards and military moral and requests billions for needed defense. He has
gotten the UN with China and Russia both impose strict sanctions on

North Korea and now the Koreans are talking with one another not done in
years. He complied with congress law to increase vetting those from coun-
tries identified by Obama, deleted those that increased vetting and added
others after review.

The false media is exposed. The rigging by Clinton of the Democratic party
was stated by Bernie Sanders and proven by DNC chair Donna Brazile,

the corruption of Clinton Foundation and the email scandal is exposed with
investigations now ordered against them both. Trump should use his terms



more carefully and stop his hubristic outlandish statements such as he
knows more about war then the Generals. He should get some humility and
not be as brazen egomaniac as Hillary Clinton or her sex predator husband
both are far worse.

Take notice U.S. District Court Judge Gloria M. Navarro of my court filings
on Docket 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF Thomas Caggiano v. Eric Holder and
magistrate’s Foley’'s ORDER published on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/STANDING.pdf and my filing Docket 17-cv-02921-RFB-VCF First-
service Residential v. Thomas Caggiano Remove 17P01335 from corrupt
Justice Court for Twp of Las Vegas for a Fed Question and Counterclaim

| will be filing a petition under Writ of Mandamus and other writs to have the
court ORDER a federal grand jury to determine Probable Cause for viola-
tion of federal crimes by hundreds of alleged conspirators in Washington
D.C., New Jersey, Nevada, and other states based upon this record, my let-
ter to the Whitehouse and others published on http://thomascaggiano.com
as well as the FOIA response from the DOJ Office of Professional Respon-
sibility F17-00023, Aug 3, 2017 which Provided me 5,010 pages of com-
plaints as well as U.S. District Court Cases | filed in U.S. District Courts in
Nevada,New Jersey and Eastern District PA agaisnt DOJ officials and
others.

Take notice Clark County Chief Judge Elizabeth Gonzales of my heads-
up” letter published on http://thomascaggiano.com/GONZALESO01.pdf
which notified you | will request you to issue court orders which ORDER
State of Nevada officials to perform their official duties and my letter pub-
lished on http://thomascaggiano.com/CLARKCOUNTYTREASURER.pdf

My published web site exposing corruption in the U.S. are
thomascaggiano.com and freedomnewsdigest. com and other copies are
published in South Africa and Denmark.

| have lived for 8 years within the corrupt HOA Autumn Ridge at Aliante
Community Association and Aliante Master Association both protected
along with its corrupt community management firm Firstservice Residen-
tial, Nevada, LLC, 8290 Arville St., Las Vegas, NV 89139 with its local of-
fice at Aliante Market Place, 2760 Deer Springs Way, Suite 104, North Las



Vegas NV 89084 by U.S. Attorney Holder, Lynch, and Sessions and the
corrupt FBI director Comey and followed by Chris Wray as well as Gov
Sandoval, NV Attorney General Laxalt, Committee on Judicial Discipline,
the Nevada Real Estate Division, Clark County Sheriff, Clark County Com-
missioners and Clark County Treasurer as well as the Las Vegas-Review
Journal, numerous State of Nevada Senators and members of General As-
sembly, and U.S. Senator Heller, Senator Masto, Congressman Kihuen and
their staff, dozens of others and news media coast to coast as well as the
U.S. District Court District of Nevada and the corrupt Justice Court for the
Township of Las Vegas under 17P0O1335 and 16P01647 as well as the
corrupt Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC and its attorney Steve
Scow,Esq. My attorney J. Taylor Oblad,Esq., State Bar Association of Ne-
vada, the State of Nevada’s Democratic and Republican parties are well
aware of the vast corruption.

My wife, Kathryn and | married on Jan 31, 2000 lived initially in the most
corrupt State of the United States New Jersey as even its Gov Jon Corzine
stated in his State of the State speech: “NJ is morally and fiscally bankrupt
and does not enforce its laws.” As an example Christie’s two top appoint-
ees in the corrupt Port Authority of NY and NJ were convicted only on fed-
eral charges and did NOT serve a day in jail. As far as Gov Cuomo, a Dem-
ocrat, and Gov Christie and all their attorney generals are concerned
Bridgegate never happened. Like the Democrats forget Clinton and her
corrupt team and Comey all violated President Obama’s and President
Clinton’s Executive orders on National Security, SF132 nondisclosure
agreement and Separation agreements published on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/clinton.pdf. The Democrats, MSNBC, NY TIMES, CNN, Trump hate
propaganda media and that under Obama administration, Congress
passed two laws and directed the President to determine countries that had
any person from Mar 1, 2001 traveling through those counties to be vetted.
The countries were selected by Obama NOT Trump and Saudi Arabia was
not on the list where the 9/11 terrorists were trained but Saudi Arabia did
donate millions to the Clinton Foundation and President Clinton’s presiden-
tial library. Most Muslims live in Indonesia, Thailand, and Africa not men-
tioned in the so called “Muslim ban”.

My wife and | married after | graduated City College of New York, one of
14 graduating students with a Chemical Engineering degree; thereafter,
took advanced graduate courses and classified courses in military bases
as | then embarked on a 30 year career in the Department of Defense,



worked with the Special Operations forces, the Pentagon and became a
member of the U.S. Army Acquisition Corps , Level Il in Project manage-
ment, Engineering Chief for millions of dollars of design and construction,
Policy Chief, Business Acquisition manager for a Billion program, a Mem-
ber of Comptroller Society, Tempest Control Security officer and knowl-
edgeabile in fifty (60) fields.

Teh fomer corrupt Congressman Hardy or his staff had the U.S. Captiol Po-
lice threaten me when | requested a meeting with his staff. Read part of
what | provided his Chief of Staff in a 40 minute meeting thereafter on
http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf as former Congresswoman wrote
the DOJ OIG and was lied to as the DOJ OIG Horowitz is corrupt and he is
also the chair of CIGIE which reports directly to the President of USA.

My background is published on //thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf

The corruption of U.S. Attorneys Holder, Lynch and Sessions, DOJ, FBI,
the Enterprises of corrupt governments in Nevada and New Jersey are
noted forty four ( 44,000) thousands web site files by googling

thomas+caggiano-+corruption

In Summary, Clark County tax payer funds are being disbursed to foster
corruption,protect the Establishment and corrupt HOAs and Firstservice
Residential. The members of the Clark County Commission, the Nevada
Attorney General members running for Governor of Nevada should in my
opinion not only remove their names as candidates but resign for having
violated their oaths of office, provided dishonest services and violated

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony.

Please include my statement and presentation.with exhibits in the official

minutes. /—%,_ww» -
i&fjvely-Thomas Caggiano




Thomas Caggiano Jan 16, 2018
“OPINION

http://thomascaggiano.com/CLARKCOUNTYPRESENTATION.pdf

Published under Freedom of the Press News Medla Inside on the OutSIde
Member of Society of Professional Journalists ID #10000938

Author of FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com
Background http: Ilthomascagglano com/background.pdf

7086 Arcadia Glen Court, North Las Vegas, NV 89084
thomascagglano@gmall com 702-586-6768

A Fcorr'upt .Establish‘meht exposed 18 year case study
of retaliation 18 USC §2, §4, §_241, § 242, §1512, § 1513

thomascaggiano.com and freedoinneWs‘digest.com

U.S. District Court District of Nevada

Dockets 2: 17-cv-02921-RFB-VCF remove from corrupt Justice Court for the Townshlp
of Las Vegas 17PO1 335 ( also see 16P0O1647 FSR v. Thomas Caggiano )

Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC the corrupt Community Managment firm for Allante
Master Assocation and Autumn Rldge at Aliante Community Assocation

protected by the U.S. Goverment, US Attorney Sessions and FBI as well as State of Nevada,
Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and Henderson as well as Clark County officials adn emplmyees
including Gov Sandoval and NV Attorney General

Docket 2: 12-cv-01484 GMN-GWF Thomas Cagglano v. Eric Holder
DOJ Case folder by Public Integnty Section DA30037340

http: /ithomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf ,
http:/ithomascaggiano. com/STANDING.pdf - U.S. District Court NV
http: IIthomascagglano com/USA.pdf :
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf

http: Ilthomascagglano com/AAG.pdf -
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/PIN.pdf

http: Ilthomascagglano comIPCU pdf

Simply google thom,a‘s+caggiano+FB_|

or-a more extensive listng of URLs published on interent
google thomas+caggiano+corruption

or google thomas+caggiano+”search criteria” such as Las+Vegas



OPINION the State of Nevada is a criminal syndicate
protected by U.S. Attorney Holder, Lynch and Sessions
as are Clinton, Gov Sandoval, and Gov Christie
all protected by the FBI directors
Comey and Chris Wray and
Council on Inspector Generals
on Integrity and Efficiency CIGIE chairman
who is also the corrupt DOJ OIG William Horowitz
known to Senators Heller &Masto and Congressman Kuhuen
as well as GAO Fraud Net
NV Attorney General Laxalt
Clark County DA
Clark County Sherlff and many Municipal officials
Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and Henderson Police

Committee on Judicial Discipline
Nevada Real Estate Division
Nevada State Bar Association and more

Protect HOAs Aliante Master Assocation
Autumn Ridge at Allante COmmumty Assocation
Firstservice Resndentlal Nevada, LLC
a corrupt Communlty management firm
and its Iaw firms



Other Published records under
the Freedom of the Press as opinions
by Inside on the Outside publisher

U.S. District of NV and NJ Court filings

http:/lthomascaggiano.com/USCOURT0,01 pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/WETTE.pdf

White House, Congress, FBI
http.llthomascagg|ano.comlFRAUD pdf
http: llthomascagglano.comIWHITEHOUSE pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USA. pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/clinton.pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/CHRISTIE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf

Other
http.llthomascaggmno.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf
http.llthomascagglano comICLARKCOUNTYTREASURER.pdf
http-llthomascagglano.com/ 170911PRESSRELEASE.pdf
http:/thomascaggiano.com/GONOZLES01.pdf
http'llthomascagglano.comIPOLICE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano. comIPO_LIC,EO_Z pdf



EXHIBITS
are provided for inclusion in
the minutes per Nevada State Law

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony
18 U.S.C. § 1346 Honest Service Fraud
18 U.S.C. § 2 Conspiracy

NSR: Oath of Office if violated is crime of perjury
per NV Constitution Article 15 Section 2
NRS 199.125 Perjury

NRS 197.110 Misconduct of Public Official
NRS 207.380 Enterprise
NRS 207.390 Racketeering Activity
NRS 197.190 Obstructing public official

Codes fo Ethics for Judges and Attorneys
Requires reporting of conduct violating
Judicial cannons and Rules of Professional Conduct

Other hubishgd directories
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevadal/
http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/
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Thomas Caggiano http://thomascaggiano.com/CLARKCOUNTYcommission.pdf
Publisher under Freedom of the Press News Media Inside on the Outside OPINION
Member of Society of Professional Journalists 1D #10000938

Author of FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com/background.pdf

Exposes the tyranny and corruption of the Establishment coast to coast
7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084
Home: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504 Email: http://thomascaggiano@gmail.com
( Second property owned 10 East Drive, Stanhope, NJ 07874 in the infested Sussex

County, infested Vicinage X http://thomascaggiano. com/aclcglenngrant pdf)
Jun 28, 2017

. Clerk and chambers of Chief Judge Elizabeth Gonzales

Published on http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/GONZALESO1.pdf
Nevada Eighth Judicial District Court

330 S 3rd St.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Subject: TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Advance NOTICE of Affidavit supporting Chief Dis-
trict Judge per NRS 3.035 to issue ORDER to the State of Nevada Attorney General to
exercise his public duty to conduct investigation of alleged criminal violation of State of

Nevada laws and regulations in a NRS 207.370 “Criminal syndicate” by parties and
accomplices noted in the referenced adopted exhibits contained in the below letter
mailed Jun 24, 2017 to the parties noted therein:

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE {Revision) correct link addresses:
, http://thomascaggiano.com/FRAUD.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE. pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/170622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation.pdf
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE02.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/corruptgovernment.pdf

Clark County Commissioner chair Steve Sisolak and vice chair Chris Giunchigliani
Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGASS.pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/170622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation.pdf
500 S Grand Central Pkwy
6th Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.
Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCH.pdf



http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING. pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/1 70608ROSENSTIEN pdf
1787 W Lake Mead Blvd,

Las Vegas, NV 89106

Subject: The corrupt State of Nevada establishment, Las Vegas and North Las Vegas
has been exposed to the corrupt Obama and Trump administrations, Eric Holder, Loret-
ta Lynch and Jeff Sessions, Congress, Clark County Sheriff, Municipal Police and its
corrupt Judiciary Branch with its accomplice the Nevada State Bar and more

1. In my opinion, the most corrupt State in U.S.A. is of course New Jersey with its series
of corrupt Governors, its corrupt Port Authority of New York and New Jersey,its many
corrupt attorney generals all three branches of its State government have been pro-
tected by President Obama and President Trump and their corrupt U.S. Attorneys Eric
Holder, Loretta Lynch and Jeff Sessions. and FBI of course wherein Racketeering,
Fraud, Bribery, Perjury and pervasive Retaliation by its State, County and municipal gov-
ernments continues non-stop for now 16 years. additionally, the State of Nevada, is the
second most corrupt State in the U.S.A.

2. Some quotes that the “Elites” and Government Representatives should know:
READ http://thomascaggiano.com/UN.pdf for totality of circumstances

a. Democracy never lasts long. It soon wastes, exhausts, and murders itself. There
never was a democracy yet that did not commit suicide. — John Adams (1814)

b. The course of history shows that as a government grows, liberty decreases. — Tho-
mas Jefferson

c. It will be of little avail to the people that the laws are made by men of their own choice
if the laws be so voluminous that they cannot be read, or so incoherent that they cannot
be understood, if they be repealed or revised before they are promulgated, or undergo
such incessant changes that no man, who knows what the law is today, can guess what
it will ‘be like tomorrow. — James Madison

d. Government ought to be as much open to improvement as anything which appertains
to man, instead of which it has been monopolized from age to age, by the most ignorant
and vicious of the human race. Need we any other proof of their wretched management,
than the excess of debts and taxes with which every nation groans, and the quarrels in-
to which they have precipitated the world? — Thomas Paine

Congress has exempted itself for over 50 years from the Freedom of Information Act

- e. The issue today is the same as it has been throughout all history, whether man shall
be allowed to govern himself or be ruled by a small elite. — Thomas Jefferson

f. America will never be destroyed from the outside. If we falter and lose our freedoms, it



will be because we destroyed ourselves. -- Abraham Lincoln

g. | am for doing good to the poor, but | differ in opinion of the means. | think the best
way of doing good to the poor, is not making them easy in poverty, but leading or driving
them out of it. In my youth | traveled much, and | observed in different countries, that the
more public provisions were made for the poor, the less they provided for themselves,
and of course became poorer. And, on the contrary, the less was done for them, the
more they did for themselves, and became richer -- Ben F(anklin

3. For the last seven years we have now lived in North Las Vegas has proven to us the
second most corrupt State in the United States of America is Nevada and its Townships
of Las Vegas and North Las Vegas in Clark County are infested with corruption and pro-
tected by its Gov Sandoval, Lt Gov and through the State government including the cor-
rupt FBI Field Office, the former corrupt FBI director Comey, U.S. Attorneys and more.

4. As the two parties addressed in this letter in Clark County Government via the Com-
mission have been made aware in great detail of the massive corruption in Clark
County one must evaluate their conduct to comply with 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision -of Fel-
ony and other State of Nevada public fi dumary duties under their oath of office which if
violated is per the State of Nevada a crime of perjury. As the FBI is infested with corrup-
tion as known by the five U.S. Treasury IRS agents | met as the FOIA responses from
CIGIE, US Treasury and USPS are published on:

a. http://thomascaaqgiano.com/CIGIE.pdf

b. hitp://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
c. http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf

3. As stated by Trump correCtly, the Establishment protects itself both parties. He of
course is part of the corrupt Establishment as shown by the following public records:

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/FRAUD.pd

b. http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf
c. http://thomascaggiano.com/USA .pdf

d. http //thomascagglano com/STANDING pdf

4. My recent presentatlon to the corrupt Aliante Master Association with its corrupt Com-
munity Management Company has bee widely distributed by email with the following
link as other records demonstrating the corruption of the Justice Court for the Towsnhip
of Las Vegas, its protector the Committee on Judicial Discipline and of course Gov San-
doval, Lt. Gov., Secretary of State, Nevada Attorney General, Clark county District Attor-
ney, Clark County Sheriff and local police, mayors, court and staff, numerous attorneys,
and police are extensive documents in court records on 16P01647 Firstservice Resi-
dential, Nevada LLC v. Thomas-Caggiano



5. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: In my opinion per the State of Nevada Constitution, PER-

JURY is rampant as Official duties are ignored and federal crimes in addition to State
crimes are rampant:

a. State of Nevada Constitution:
NRS 199.120 Definition; penalties. NRS 199.125 Perjury

ARTICLE. 15. - Miscellaneous Provisions.

Section 2. Oath of office. Members of the legislature, and all officers, executive, ju-
dicial and mnmstenal shall, before they enter upon the duties of their respective offices,
take and subscribe to the following oath:

ISR , do solemly [solemnly] swear (or affirm) that | will support, protect and
defend the constitution and government of the United States, and the constitution and
government of the State of Nevada, against all enemies, whether domestic or foreign,
and that | will bear allegiance and loyalty to the same, any ordinance, resolution or
law of any state notwithstanding, and that | will well and faithfully perform all the du-
ties of the office of ................ , on which | am about to enter; (if an oath) so help me
God; (if an affirmation) under the pains and penalties of perjury.

b 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of felony - TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE, the State of Nevada
is a Common Law State: “Misprision of felony” is a crime that occurs when someone
knows a felony has been committed, but fails to inform the authorities about it. The
crime originated in English common law and required that citizens report crimes or face
criminal prosecution. (Common law is law originating from custom and court decisions
rather than statutes.)

Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony recognizable by a
court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the
same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States,
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.

c. NRS 197.190 Obstructing public officer. Every person who, after due notice, shall
refuse or neglect to make or furnish any statement, report or information lawfully re-
quired of the person by any public officer,

d. 18 U.S.C. § 1346 Honest Services Fraud - For the purposes of this chapter, the term
“scheme or artifice to defraud” includes a scheme or artifice to deprive another of the in-
tangible nght of honest services.

e. 18 U.S.C. § 2 Conspiracy

f. NRS 207.390 “Racketeering activity” defined. “Racketeering activity” means en-
gaging in at least two crimes related to racketeering that have the same or similar pat-



. tern, intents, results, accomplices, victims or methods of commission, or are otherwise
interrelated by distinguishing characteristics and are not isolated incidents, if at least
one of the incidents occurred after July 1, 1983, and the last of the incidents occurred
within 5 years after a prior commission of a crime related to racketeering.

~g. NRS 207.380 “Enterprise” defined. “Enterprise” includes:
1. Any natural person, sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, business trust
or other legal entity; and

2. Any union, association or other group of persons associated in fact although not
a legal entity.

h.. NRS 207.370 “Criminal syndicate” defined. “Criminal syndicate” means any com-
bination of persons, so structured that the organization will continue its operation even if
individual members enter or leave the organization, which engages in or has the pur-
pose of engaging in racketeering activity.

i. NRS 197.110 Misconduct of public officer

2. Employs or uses any person, money or property under the public officer's official con-
trol or direction, or in the public officer's offi cnal custody, for the private benefit or gain of
the public officer or another,

Every public officer who: ,

1. Asks or receives, directly or indirectly, any compensation, gratuity or reward
or promise thereof, for omitting or deferring the performance of any official duty or for
any official service which has not been actually rendered, except in case of charges
for prospective costs or fees demandable in advance in a case allowed by law; or

2. Employs or uses any person, money or property under.the public officer’s official
“control or direction, or in the public officer’s official custody, for the private benefit or gain
of the public officer or another,

6. Based upon my prior experience as a member of the U.S. Military Comptroller Soci- .
ety Member of the U.S. Army Acquisition Corps, Level lll and ACAT Il level Billion dollar
Acquisition Business Manager, Division chief in Project Manager’s Office with massive
programs including specialists in Procurement Analyst, Contract Specialists, Cost ana-
lysts, and senior level engineering subordinates noted on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/background.pdf, appears that via over head accounts or direct criminal dis-
bursements of tax payer dollars, and by fraud, that Clark County tax payers are paying
for years of official misconduct by numerous State, Clark County and Towsnhip of Las
Vegas and North Las Vegas officials including the corrupt Las Vegas Metro Police Inter-
nal Affairs Bureau that refused to comply with my Common Law Right of Access request
for copies of my own complaints filed with the corrupt IAB and its Police officers and
staff have willfully refused for years to enable me to file any Voluntary Police reports un-
til recently 170616-1961 on Jun 16, 2017 noted in my hand out published on

http:/thomascaggiano.com/170622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation. pdf



7. | request, the Commission take appropriate actions to prevent the continued criminal
disbursement of Clark County funds to continue the conspiracy noted in the above pub-
lic records known to the Commission members. This letter is a public record. Being of
sound mind and to the best of my ability, per NRS 171.102.and NRS 53.045, | declare

under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this date Jun
24, 2017

CF:

The apparent vast corruption noted herein and tin the adopted referenced exhibits and
published records as Opinions by inside on the Outside under the Freedom of the Press
is known by my two State of Nevada federal Senators and my Congressman and other
Congressional Committees and GAO FRAUD NET as well as U.S. Capitol Police.

http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf http://thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf '

Senator Masto, Esq prior State of Nevada Attorney General

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CHRISTIE.pdf his corrupt Bndgegate attorney Chris Wray
is the -corrupt President Trump’s nominee to replace the corrupt FBI director Comey
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf Corrupt US Attorney and FBI
http:/thomascaggiano.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR .pdf corrupt State of Nevada
http:/thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf Infested Establishment

333 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Suite 8016

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 388-5020 Fax: (702) 388-5030

Senator Dean Heller (R NV)

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN.pdf
8930 W Sunset Rd #230

Las Vegas, NV 89148

(702) 388-6605



FEC. pdf Corrupt Establlshment -
http //thomasca |ano com/GARRETI' pdf Corrupt GOP. NJ Congressman voted out of oﬁ' ice
2250 N Las Vegas Blvd ' :

Suite 500 .~ -
‘North’ Las Vegas NV 89030 .
Phone (702) 963 9360 i



' Published under Freedom of 't_he Press as Opinion
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

Mar 4, 2017 :

Publisher - News Media Inside on the Outside Registered in State of Nevada
Author and Member of Society of Professional Journalists
FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com

Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Cell: 973-586-6768 Phone: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504
Email: http://thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Experience: http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf

Prior 30 year career Department of Defense Highly classified brilliant systems

U.S. Army Acquisition Corps, Level Ill, Project Management

Advisor to Pentagon, TRADOC, DCSOPS, Special Operation Forces and others

ACAT Il Business Acq Manager and Program Analyst ACEIT Life Cycle Cost Analysis
Engineering Branch Chief, Member of Military Comptroller Society, Policy Chief RDTE
Center, Systems Engr, attend classified Military Colleges, Critical Path Anal, Tempest T
Manage major Environmental Impact Statement, Chemical Engineer

State of Nevada Governor Brian Sandoval and LT. Governor Mark Hutchison
Grant Sawyer State Office Building

555 East Washington Ave, Suite 5100

Las Vegas, NV.89101 '

Phone: (702) 486-2500 Fax: (702) 486-2505

State of Nevada Attorney General Adam Paul Laxalt
555 E Washington Ave # 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Chief Justlce of the Supreme Court, Seat A

James W. Hardesty

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Dockets 16P0O1647 and U.S. 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF
408 East Clark Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 486-9300

U.S. Attorney Jeff Sessions

U.S. Department of Justice USPS Tracking

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf
http:/thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf



950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
 Washington, DC 20530-0001

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG .pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/USA.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCH.pdf, http /lthomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf
1787 W Lake Mead Bivd

Las Vegas, NV 89106

CF:

Senator Aaron D. Ford Majority Leader (D)
Aaron.Ford@sen.state.nv.us

P.O. Box 96003

Las Vegas, NV 89193-6003

702-772-5544

Senator Pat Spearman Senate co-Majority Whip (D)
Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us District 1

5575 Simmons Street, Suite 1-174

North Las Vegas, NV 89031-9009

702-706-5785

Assemblyman Tyrone Thompson Assembly Chief Deputy Majority Whip (D)
Tyrone.Thompson@asm.state.nv.us District 17

117 Fox Crossing Avenue

North Las Vegas, NV 89084-5207

702-561-7976 ‘

Hon. Dean Heller ( R - NV Senator )
8930 W Sunset Rd #230

Las Vegas, NV 89148

(702) 388—‘6605 '

Hon. Catherine Cortez Masto, Esq. (D - NV Senator )

Reference: former State of Nevada Attorney General Masto’ s letter
pubhshed on http: Ilthomascagglano comINVattorneygeneraI pdf
333 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Suite 8016

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Phone (702) 388 - 5020

Fax (702) 388 - 5030



Hon. Ruben J. Kihuen ( D - 4t Congressional District )

Reference: former State of Nevada Attorney General Masto’s letter
published on http: lithomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf
2250 N Las Vegas Blvd

Suite 500 ,

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 963-9360

GAO Fraud Net

Reference: Fraud, Waste, abuse and mlsmanagement = racketeering 18 USC § 1346
my prior letter: http://thomascaggiano. comIGAOFRAUDNET pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS pdf

http:/thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf ~ Corrupt NV Congressman voted out of office

http://thomascaggiano.com/GARRETT.pdf Corrupt NJ Congressman voted out of office

http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf corrupt US. District Court District of NV

http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf corrupt US District Courts 9t Circuit

http://thomascaggiano.com/PORTNYNJ.pdf Bridgegate cover-up by FBI, NY and NJ

http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf Infested Establishment exposed

http://thomascaggiano.com/vaz.pdf Infested Establishment exposed

http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf Letters to members of Congress

http://FreedomNewsDigest.com fifty page Press Release of documents 2003-2016

http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf Corrupt FBI Director Comey, NV and NJ

http://thomascaggiano.com/PARSIPPANYPOLICE .pdf Corruption of 3" Circuit and NJ

http://thomascaggiano.com/RABNER .pdf Letter to corrupt NJ Chief Justice Rabner

http:/thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS2 pdf

http:/thomascaggiano.com/COU RTLASVEGAS pdf

441 G Street NW

Mail Stop 4T21,

Washington, DC 20548

Clark County Commissioner Marilyn Kirkpatrick District B
500 S Grand Central Pkwy
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Citizens Review Board

Executive Director Andrea Beckman, Esq.
330 S 3rd Street Ste. 670

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Alexander Perez Chief of Police

2332 Las Vegas Bivd North, Suite 200
North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 633-2334

Fax: (702) 633-2655



Sheriff Joseph Lombardo and

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department

Fraud and Perjury Unit and corrupt Internal Affairs Bureau
400 S. Martin L. King Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89106

Subject: Request Appointment of Special Prosecutor for Criminal Investigation regard-
ing Misdemeanor or Malfeasance in Office per NRS 228.080, 228.175 and 228.177

Published as an Opinion by the registered State of NV news media publisher
Inside on the Outside by Thomas Caggiano under Freedom of the Press on
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

President Trump inaugural address: For too long, a small group in our nation's Capital has
reaped the rewards of government while the people have borne the cost. ...The establishment
protected itself, but not the citizens of our country.

United Nations, Universal Declaration of Human Rights: Everyone has the right to freedom
of opinion and expression,; this right includes freedom to hold opinions without interference and
to seek, receive and lmpan information and |deas through any media and regardless of frontiers

Read the final decision of the State of New Jersey’s infested Government Record Council and
its many corrupt court orders issued by numerous courts that violate 18 U.S.C. § 241 and § 242.
http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2010-211.pdf like U.S. Courts in NV and NJ

1. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE:
a. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 1. - Declaration of Rights.

Section. 1. [nalienable rights. All men are by Nature free and equal and have
certain inalienable rights among which are those of enjoying and defendmg life
and liberty; Acquiring, Possessing and Protecting property and pursuing and
obtaining safety and happiness.

Section 2. Purpose of government; paramount allegiance to United States. All politi- .
cal power is inherent in the people. Government is instituted for the protection, security
and benefit of the people; and they have the right to alter or reform the same whenever
“the public good may require it. But the Paramount Allegiance of every citizen is due to
the Federal Government in the exercise of all its Constitutional powers as the same
have been or may be defined by the Supreme Court of the United States; and no power
exists in the people of this or any other State of the Federal Union to dissolve their con-
nection therewith or perform any act tending to impair[,] subvert, or resist the Supreme
Authority of the government of the United States. The Constitution of the United
States confers full power on the Federal Government to maintain and Perpetuate its
existence and whosoever any portion of the States, or people thereof attempt to
secede from the Federal Union, or forcibly resist the Execution of its laws, the Feder-



al Government may, by warrant of the Constitution, employ armed force in compel-
Img obedlence to its Authority.

( “Sanctuary cities” are unconstitutional per the State of Nevada Constitution )
Section. 8A. Rights of victim of crime

Sec: 1. Each person who is the victim of a crime is entitled to the following rights:
(a) To be treated with fairness and respect for his or her privacy and dignity, and to

be free from intimidation, harassment and abuse, throughout the criminal or juvenile jus-
tice process.

Sec: 2. A victim has standing to assert the rights enumerated in this section in any
court with jurisdiction over the case. The court shall promptly rule on a victim’s request.

Sec: 6. The Legislature shall by law provide any other measure necessary or useful to
secure to victims of crime the benefit of the rights set forth in this section.

Sec: 7. As used in this section, “victim” means any pérson directly and proximately
harmed by the commission of a criminal offense under any law of this State.

Sec: 10. Right to assemble and to petition. The people shall have the right freely to
assemble together to consult for the common good, to instruct their representatives and
to petition the Legislature for redress of Grievances.

Sec. 11. Rightto keep and bear arms; civil power supreme.

1. Every citizen has the right to keep and bear arms for securlty and defense, for
lawful hunting and recreational use and for other lawful purposes.

Sec: 19. Treason. Treason agamst, the State shall consist only in levying war against
it, adhering to its enemies or giving them Aid and Comfort.

Sec: 20. Rights retained by people. This enume_raﬁon of rights shall not be con-
strued to impair or deny others retained by the people.

a. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 5. - Executive Debértment

(1) Section. 1. Supreme executlve power vested in governor. The supreme execu-
tive power of this State, shall be vested in a Chief Magistrate who shall be Governor of
the State of Nevada.

NRS 228.080 Appointment, powers and oaths of deputles private practice of
law prohibited.

1. The Attorney General may appoint as many deputies as he or she may deem



necessary to perform fully the duties of his or her office

NRS 228.175 Investigation and prosecution of offense by state officer or em-
ployee.

1. As used in this section “state officer or employee” means an elected officer of the
State or any state officer or employee who is compensated from the State Treasury.

2. The Attorney General has primary jurisdiction to investigate and prosecute crimi-
nal offenses committed by state officers or employees in the course of their duties or
arising out of circumstances related to their positions.

3. A district attorney may investigate an offense specified in subsection 2 if:

(a) The Attorney General has stated in writing to the district attorney that the Attor-
ney General does not intend to act in the matter; or

(b) The district attorney has inquired in writing of the Attorney General whether the
Attorney General will act in the matter, and:

(1) The district attorney has not received an answer in writing to his or her in-
quiry within 30 days after making it; or

(2) The Attorney General has stated in wntmg to the district attorney that he or
she will act in the matter and has not filed a criminal action in the matter within 90 days
after making the statement.

NRS 228.177 Investigation and prosecution of offense by county officer or
employee.

1. ‘As used in this section “county officer or employee” means an elected officer of a
county or any county officer or employee who is compensated from a county treasury.

2. The Attorney General may investigate and prosecute any criminal offense com-
mitted by a county officer or employee in the course of his or her duties or arising out of
circumstances related to his or her position, if:

(2) Section: 7. Responsibility for execution of laws. He shall see that the laws are
faithfully executed.

(3) Section 22. Duties of certain state officers. The Secretary of State, State Treas-
urer, State Controller, Attorney General, and Superintendent of public instruction shall
perform such other duties as may be prescribed by law.

b. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 6. - Judicial Department

Sec. 21. Commission on Judiciayl Discipline; Code of Judicial Conduct.

1. Ajustice of the Supreme Court, a judge of the court of appeals, a district judge, a
justice of the peace or a municipal judge may, in addition to the provision of Article 7 for
impeachment, be censured, retired, removed or otherwise disciplined by the Commis-
sion on Judicial Discipline.



11. The Commission may:

(a) Designate for each hearing an attorney or attorneys at law to act as counsel to
conduct the proceeding;

(b) Summon witnesses to appear and testify under oath and compel the production
of books, papers, documents and records;

(c) Grantimmunity from prosecution or punishment when the Commission deems it
necessary and proper in order to compel the giving of testimony under oath and the pro-
duction of béoks, papers, documents and records; and

c. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 7 - Impeachment and Removal from
Office.

Section. 1. Impeachment: Trial; conviction. The Assembly shall have the sole power
of impeaching. The concurrence of a majority of all the members elected, shall be nec-
essary to an impeachment. All impeachments shall be tried by the Senate, and when
sitting for that purpose, the Senators shall be upon Oath or Affirmation, to do justice ac-
cording to Law and Evidence. The Chief Justice of the Supreme court, shall preside
over the Senate while sitting to try the Governor or Lieutenant Governor upon impeach-

ment. No person shall be convicted without the concurrence of two thlrds of the Sena-
tors elected.

Section: 2. Officers subject to impeachment. The Governor and other state and judi-
cial officers, except justices of the peace shall be liable to impeachment for misdemean-
or or malfeasance in office; but judgment in such case shall not extend further than re-
moval from office and disqualification to hold any office of honor, profit, or trust under
this State. The party whether convicted or acquitted, shall, nevertheless, be liable to in-
dictment, trial, judgment and punishment according to law.

Section: 4. Removal of other c|V|| officers. Provision shall be made by law for the
removal from Office of any Civil Officer other than those in this Article previously speci-
fied, for Malfeasance, or Nonfeasance in the Performance of his duties.

d. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 8 - Municipal and Other Corporations
Section: 4. Regulation of corporations incorporated under territorial law. Corpora-
tions created by or under the laws of the Territory of Nevada shall be subject to the pro-
visions of such laws until the Legislature shall pass laws regulating the same, in pursu-
ance of the provisions of this Constitution[.]

Section: 5. Corporations may sue and be sued. Corporations may sue and be sued
in all courts, in like manner as individuals.

e. State of Névada Constitution: ARTICLE. 15 - Miscellaneous Provisions



Section 2 Oath of office.  Members of the legislature, and all officers, executive, ju-

dicial and ministerial, shall, before they enter upon the duties of their respective offices,
take and subscribe to the following oath:

b e, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support, protect and defend the
constitution and government of the United States, and the constitution and government
of the State of Nevada, against ail enemies, whether domestic or foreign, and that | will
bear true faith, allegiance and loyalty to the same, any ordinance, resolution or law of
any state notwithstanding, and that | will well and faithfully perform all the duties of the
office of ............... , on which | am about to enter; (if an oath) so help me God; (if an af-
firmation) under the pains and penalties of perjury.

2. Whereas the Governor of the State of Nevada, its Lt. Governor; Secretary of State
and Office of Attorney General as well as its Justice Court for the Towsnhip of Las Ve-
gas, Clark County Commissioners, Mayors of the City of Las Vegas and North Las Ve-
gas have been informed for years of massive violation of 18 U.S.C. 1346 Honest Serv-
ice Fraud, 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony, violations of Codes of Ethics by Judges,
Attorneys and Judicial staff known from coast to coast and by the Obama and Trump
Administrations as well as the U.S. Senate and House of Representatives Homeland
Security and Oversight Committees, and that he State of Nevada Attorney General's
Carson City and Las Vegas Offices stated that the Office of governor must approve of
any criminal investigation by the nevada Attorney General of such corrupt organizations
as the Nevada Real Estate Division and ethers that have been projected under the Gov
Sandoval administration, | request based upon the U.S. District Court filings in the U.S.
District Courts for the 39 and 9" Circuits noted on ThomasCaggiano.com and recent fil-
ings to the corrupt Justice Court for the Township of Las Vegas, State of Nevada Attor-
ney general. Judicial Committee, and filings wit the Las Vegas Metro Police, that the
Governor of the State of Nevada direct per State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 5. -
Executive Department official-duties direct the State of Nevada Attorney General to rec-
luse himself and have a special prosecutor appointed in my opinion has a perceived
conflict of interest and has committed acts of a pattern of official misconduct and vio-
lated federal and state laws, his oath of office and Rules of Professional Conductin a
structured government enterprise in a repeated pattern with others engaging in criminal
conduct called racketeering and conspiracy violating and have been protected by Presi-
dent Obama’s and President Trump’s administrations and U.S. District Courts.

3. As my wife and |, both citizens of the State of Nevada having been citizens for over 5
years and residing within the corrupt HOAs and retaliated by both HOAs, FBI, Courts
and Police which have been protected by the State of Nevada, similar to the mfested
State of New Jersey with its corrupt Governor Jon Corzine (D) and totally nihilistic and
hubristic Gov Chris Christie and his former corrupt gang of former U.S. Attorney Gener-
al's District of New Jersey brought to control New Jersey by intimidation as the Demo-
crat's Speaker of the Assembly Vincent Prieto, Senate President Sweeney and other no-
torious bosses that are not government officials and the chief Justice of New Jersey's
Supreme Court Stuart Rabner and his accomplice the Acting Administraor of Courts
Glenn Grant, J.A.D. for a cease pool of official corruption in the most corrupt State in the



USA followed by the State of nevada that were protected by the President Obama’s ad-
ministration during his entire tenure by Eric Holder and Loretta Lynch and the corrupt
FBI director Comey. . its three corrupt Branches of government noted on http://thomas-
caggiano.com/RABNER .pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf,
http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf, nu-
merous branches of government including the Cities of Las Vegas and North Las Vegas
and continue to be retaliated agaisnt by the corrupt FBI nationwide to protect our
health, safety, our private property and assure our happiness, as we have stated in field
court papers, complaints filed with the corrupt Nevada Real Estate Division, Nevada At-
torney General noted on http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/ and as noted in the |
adopted as referenced materials and authorities to support these allegations based
upon my recent telephonic communications with the Office of Governor and the State of
Nevada Attorney General's offices in Carson City and Las Vegas, Nevada, we request
that as the an independent prosecutor be established to prevent obvious perceived po-
tential conflicts of interest as the Nevada Attorney Geneéral office and staff a subject of

the investigation or witnesses as well as the Office of Governor and other Cabinet level
positions.

4. The following public records published by the State of Nevada registered publisher In-
side on the Outside are adopted by reference to support the selection of an “independ-
ent special prosecutor’ on:

a. ThomasCaggiano.com/index.pdf
b. http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/
c. FreedomNewsDigest.com

as well as the following published records:

c. http://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS?2.pdf
d. http://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS.pdf
e. http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf

f. http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE .pdf

g. http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE02.pdf

h. http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf

i. http:/thomascaggiano.cm/foley.pdf

j. http:/ithomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf

k. http:/thomascaggiano.com/USA pdf

|. http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits. pdf

5. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws
the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on M

5t

the Ut America that
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Thomas Caggiano
70§6 Arcadia Glen Court
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro?Se ‘ * N
thor‘pascaggiano@gmail.com . == !
Home telephone: 702-586.67g5 e | 5
; 7 Graenncmrfone an ) : —
Nov§20, 201 ‘\{z‘f‘ // g’?gia;s;;m:sgg:éﬁz&ﬁum : i
— ; JJ
| | -
Firsi,‘service Residential, Nevada,LLC | U.S. District Court g
: ‘ District of Nevada i
" Plaintiff, g
V. DOCKETNO.).: (7- 4/, 721 7F7 L

Docket 17P01335

Defendant =

|
|
|
Il

Thonfaas Caggiano, ] NOTICE OF Removal

|
! |
|
|

Pursuant to

a. 28 U.S. Code § 1391(b)(1) - Venue generally -A civil action may be brought in 3 judi-

cial disiﬁct in which any defendant resides, if ajl defendants are residents of the State in
which the district is located

b.28USC. §1 441(a), authorizes 3 defendant to rémove from state court to federal

court any civil action brought in a State court of which the district courts ofithe United
States have original jurisdiction
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Thomas Cagglano

Publisher Inside on the Outsnde

Ref: httpi//ThomasCaggiano.com/nevada/
7086 Arcad:a Glen Court I

North Las Vegas, NV 89084 |
702-586 16768 and cell 973-945-0486 : %

Jun 9, 2016 Eﬁ@m@%@@gam-mm
’ |

Autumn Rldge at Aliante Community Assocnatlon
cl/o First Serwce Residential

U.S.PS. Tracklng 7013-2250-0001-5488-7991 ReCIept 9590- 9403 0696-5196-5350-13

8290 Arwlle St ' : ,
- Las Vegas Nv 89139 | '

FsrstServnce Residential

U.S.PS. Tracklng 7013-2250-0001-5488-7991 ReCIept 9590- 9403 0696-5196-5350-13

Aliante Market Place

Hand dehvered by Thomas Caggiano
2760 Deer Springs Way, Suite 104
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

i
:

Red Rock Financial Services

US.PS. Trackmg 7013-2250-0001-5488-8028 Recuept 9590- 9403 0696-51
Acct: Kathryn Caggiano; Thomas Caggiano Case file 823067
4744 W. Teco Ave

Suite 140;
Las Vegas, Nv 89188
|

CF: |
Corrupt FlBl Special Agent in Charge Laura A. Bucheit P
Tort Violations: Breech of Duty, Outrage'and Cause Emotional Distress

96-5358-60

Pattern of Official misconduct in Structured government enterpnse Racketeering

REF: http Ilthomascagglano com/nevada/ |
http:/ithomascaggiano. com/CORRUPTFBI. -pdf

httpi//thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS. pdf :

http:/thomascaggiano.com/NATIONALSECURITY.pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/TREASURY.pdf
httpi//ithomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf
http://thomascaggiao.com/1 60607COURTvacatecourtorder pdf
httpi//thomascaggiano. com/transcript.pdf | ;
httpi//thomascaggiano.com/USA pdf : '
http://thomascaggiano.com/PCU.pdf ?

John Lawrence Bailey Memorial Building

1787 West Lake Mead Boulevard

Las Vegas NV 89106-2135

5




( i - -
Las Vefg4s Metropolitan Police Department - Case Report No.; LLV470921001548
400 S. Martin Luther King Blvd, . '
’ i Las Vegas, NV 89106 )
Administrative L _
Location 8 290 ARVILLE ST  LAS VEGAS, NV 89139 T Seclor /Beat - 01
Occurred On (bate / Time) - Monday 12/1/2014 12:00:00 AM Or Belween (Date / Time)  Thursday 9/24/2017 12:00:00 Aty
Reporting Ofiicer 08958 - Coon, Marcla W "Reported On ~ 9/2172017 - . -
Entered By ° 08858 - Coon, Marcia W Entered On 9/2112017 11:01:40 AM
Related Cases : R Jurisdiction  Clark County
Traffic Report Place Type Accident Involved
Offenses: .
Harassment, (1 st)(M)-NRS 200.571.2A .
Completed Ygs .Domestic Violence Hate/Bias o
Entry Premises Entéred Type Security 1 Tools
Weapons : Location Type ~ Commercial/Office Building
Criminal Activities - - .
Victims:
Name; REYNA(:A-A_V! LA Ami
Victim Type  Individual _ Wiitten Statement ~ Yes Can ID Suspect  Yes
“Victim of 50328 - Harassment, (1st)(M)-NRS 200.571.24 :
DOB 10/13/1985 Ade ' 29 Sex  Female Race  White Ethnicfty .| Hispanic or Latine
Helght - & 4» Weight Hair Color Black Eye Color . Brown
Employer/Schpol: FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL :
- Occupation/Grade COMMUNITY MANAGER Work Schedule
" Anjury i Injury Weapons
ald - J
AddrésSes - ., . A’ . .--‘-—-—n-r"v---'"——'*-—“‘-\"\——" S ———— Y s . ~.m_’ -
Residence 409 VassarLn LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 _ . | '
Business 8290 Arville St LAS.VEGAS, NV 89139 RNLAWELIL DISSEMINATION of this
Phones . : Rgstn;{ea lf'»forfnfation s PROMIBITED.
Collr o a17.10s o oy PSS e e
' i [ . aGbDIRty, -
Buslness/Work {702) 216-5041 Rel. To: é;, P 2y _0_) al
Offender Relationships Pate: @ 7% S R
Notes: ‘ Las Vegas Metropalitan Police Department
. e M PO I
Suspects: R —— N S R
Name: CAGGIANO, THONAS
Alias: .
" Scope ID _ DOB Ags 60 Race  White Ethnicty  Not Hispanic or
. ’ Latino -
Sex Male Height  ¢' 0" Weight : 180 - 200 Hair Color Gray Eye Color , Blue
E_mplqyerlSchool - Occupation/Grade o
Addrasses , . .
Residence 7086 Arcadia Glen Gt N/ LAS VEGAS, Nv 89084
Phones - : :
Cellilar (973) 845-0485 . _
Notes: ) . o
Arrestees: OND : o
— CORR POSEDON —
Witnesses: % ] AN .
 Other B L IomasCaggiang.comyey 5, ¢
Gther Entities: a1 . g,glan.o'co-m' Es, R pA {7
- - B ee \i Y 3 " Ny .
Properties: () tie LAG KePOftS
Narrative | :
On é121117, ftmi Reynaga came lhto the'South Centr;l Area corﬁmand and réported the followlng:
Amij Reynagais a Community Manager for First Service Residentlal located at 8290 Arville St Las Vegas, NV 89139, One of her properties Is the
Autumn Ridge at Allante Community Assoc. Thers is aresident, Thomas Caggiano, who lives in the community at 7086 Arcadia Glen CtN.Las
9/21/2017 11:27 AN  LLV170921001548 . . “Pagetof2 -
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vegas, NV 89;:084.
Video record ngs.

meetings. This has besn happening since December of 2014

Thomas ¢orit inues

them to him any times,

On 9/20/17 ar und
continue to hqrass

When they have community assoglation mee'tiﬁgs Thomas always comes to Ami and asks for, records from the mestings or
Each time he asks for them Am} either mails them to him, he comes into the office or she gives them to him at the next

to send emails to Amf’s work address or calls her work leaving a message and asking'for records even tﬁough she hag given

1820 hours, Amj was at the community assaciation nieeﬂng and Thomas came up to her and told her that he is"golng to
her and he stated, “| can even stock you. What | cannot do Is say | am going to kilf yoy", .

Because this has been g0ing on for so long, Amiis in fear of what Thomas might do. She has heard that he has a criminaj record,
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Claims Manager Office of the Attorney General (Nevada)
DMV Legal/T ort Claims
Tort Violations: Breech of Duty, Outrage and Cause Emotional Distress
Ref: http JIlthomascagglano comlnevadal '

555 Wright Way
Carson Clty, NV 89711 !
(775) 684-1252 or (775) 684-1263 |
{
Subject: Request for Records and Third Request for my participation in an Autumn
Ridge at Allante Community Association meetmg executive sessron request for records
per Nevada State Law, Defamation, Tort Act vio atlons of Breech of duty, Outrage and
Causing emotional distress and Violation of Nevada State Lavv and fines lmposed and
NOTICE of Civil Suite Thomas Caggiano v. Autimn Ridge at Aliante Comm'unlty Associ-

atl_on FirstService Residential, Red Rock Fmartmal Services and specific persons to be
identified|during discovery { ;

1. The request is for the Jun 15, 2016 meeting pjer my recorded voice ail thh the Com-
munity Manager Ami Reynaga on Jun 6, 2014 aind Joyce Wrnward SCM Regronal Man-
ager 702.215-5064 who was the former Communrty Manager. ‘As known by the State of
Nevada Attorney General and FBI | have filed complaints to thé Office of Governor of
the State|of Nevada, Nevada Attorney General, Nevada Busmess and lndustry Division,
Nevada Real Estate Division, Mayor of North Las Vegas and others of the alleged crimi-
nal conduct of the above in a federal and State of Nv conspiracy being protected by the
FBI, State of Nevada and the City of North Las Vegas Police Department Wthh | visited
and its desk officer stated the City of as Vegas Pollce Departm!ent HQ had fo copy of
the Nevada State criminal code that I could review and its police officer refused to give
me a blark complaint form which | made known to the Ward Councrlman Mayor of
- North Las1 Vegas, Clark County Commissioner, Nevada Attorney General and FBI use- .
lessly for -lone could NOT even file a complaint i m a certified veﬁﬁed affidavitjbased upon
their own’knowledge Similar conduct is W|despread in the totally infested State of New
Jersey. My recent fi iling with the Sussex county Supenor Court, Sussex- County New
Jersey fi led in its corrupt Superior Court and a powerful State Democratlc Senator of
New Jersey s law firm with dozen of attorneys bemg Weiner Lesnark LLP, Parsippany,
NJ and to numerous corrupt police departments1 munrc;palltles State of NJ|Attorney
General lFBI and widely distributed coast to coast is publlshed on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/ and other files not linked to its main rndex directory some noted betow

2. The FBI continues to willfully violate my FOIA requests smri:e Mar 26, 2015 as noted
in its actrons taken ONLY after | contacted the National Arch:ves Office of Government
Informatron Policy after contacting the corrupt Department of Justrce s Offi ce of Informa-
tion Pohcy (OIP) about the U.S. Attorney, and FBI NOT complymg with FOIA noted on
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/FBI.CDs1281753 !pdf Feb 23, 2016 FOIPA 1281753-
001. as l!noted in the open session of a meetlng with the Autumn Ridge at Aliante Com-
munity Association, et. al. as its President stated he was honored to be protected b the
FBI. As | have noted many times the Official minutes are fraudulant and willfully decep-
: [ i i
t : i !

i



i o

tive for. years. After my proceeding through the corrupt U.S. Attorney Of‘ﬁcel 's which in-
cluded the Public Integrity Section, Pubic Corruptron Unit, Ofﬁce of Professronal Stand-
ards, U. S Assistant Attorney General ( http: Ilthomascagglano comlAAGE pdf) for the
Criminal Drvrsron and DOJ's Office of Information Policy (OIP) | had to proceed to the
National Archlves Office of Government informatlon Services (OGIS) for m‘edratron
After the OGIS telephoned the FBI with its many corrupt Pubtlc Access Line operators.

3. Filing complarnts in the State of Nevada is asI useless as fi Ilng complamts to the FBI
and the corrupt former U.S. Attorney Eric Holder replaced by the corrupt U. § Attorney.
Lynch asitwo corrupt persons Hillary Clinton, http //thomascaggrano com/NATIONALSE-
CURITY. pdf) and Gov Chris Christie, http: //thomascagglano comICHRISTlE .pdf who

supports Donald Trump are lauded by the press desprte both berng felons along with
support staff as shown on: i !
| i

1

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/ 160607COURTvacatecourtorder pdf
b. http://thomascaggiano.com/transcript.pdf ’ i
c. http:/thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf :
d. http://thomascaggiano.com/USA .pdf 1 1
e. http://thomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf
f. http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY. pdf
g. http:/thomascaggiano.com/index.pdf |

and detailed extensive complaints filed and p,ubljished on:

http:Ilthomascaggianio.comlnevad

"‘"‘m“"‘" e rm————

with the NV Attorney General, Nevada Real Estate Division agamst the Autumn Ridge
at AlianteCommunity Association and the Communlty Managér FrrstServrce Residential
as known;by the Aliante Master Association staff for FirstService Residential and BBB
as well as in person to many persons in the Clark County Commrssroner s Office, City-
Attorney for the City of Las Vegas and the City of North Las Vegas Mayor’s |staff Ward 4
Councrlman and State of Nevada'’s federal Senators and the corrupt Congressman
Hardy ( Ref http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf ) and hrs Chief of Staff Alan Ten-
nille who l briefed when he visited me in North Las Vegas, NV { a long time ago about
the corruptron of the U.S. Department of justice, le. al. After telephonmg a Detectlve in
the North ‘Las Vegas Police department in S|m|lar fashion to a Police officer | | he infested
Borough c?f Stanhope that has engaged in racketeerrng, tax fraud, criminal abuse of
court processes for years in retaliation agaisnt me for reportmg! serious defi crencres in
mspectrons engineering practices and standing operating procedures now ; for 14 years
as noted i ln my recent filing widely distributed to federal senators members of the House




: |
| '
i
of Representatlves political party staff, Department of justice and newspapers coast to
coast pubhshed on http:thomascaggiano. coml :

4. Pubhshed on http: //thomascagglano com/nevad and in many pages of relevant ma-
tenals prowded the corrupt, in my opinion,the conSplrators noted above.

5.1 request time at the Jun 16, 2016 Autumn Rldge at Aliante }Communlty Assocuatlon
and to allow me to record the conversation as a copy of the audlo recordlng will be pro-
vided theiCommunlty Manager via email aﬁachment and others.
t
6. | note under the planned civil suite, a request WI" be made for admnssrons to speed
along any court proceeding and per “Touhy” regulatlons Unlted States ex rel Touhy v.
Ragee, 3140 U.S. 46 (1951) | shall request the FiBt and other federal offi c:als to appear
as WItnesses in a State of NV Civil trial and also file 2 motion to the US. Dlstnct Court
District of Nevada to have the U./s. District Court ORDER the Department of Justice and
FBl to provude NOT only responses to my FOIA requests which have been tmllfully vio-
lated and also request the Court due to the bad faith of the Uls Attorney and FBl to al-
low dtscovery as done in the Judicial Watch v. U S. State Department regardmg the use
of an unc!assn‘" ied unsecured home system that was never requested to be approved by
the constant lair and expected Democratic Presidential 2016 nomlnee Hillary Clinton-
and her corrupt Senor State Department Staff which all REFU§ED to cooperate with
the whltewash Department of State’s Office of Inspector General's review which in fact
did NOT even address Presidential Executive Orders issued by President Obama and
PreS|dent Clinton that were violated. as well as Pres;dent Obama s Open GIovernment
Initiative to assure Openness in Government and transparency so the pubhc can evalu-
ate the performance and official misconduct or negllgence of those persons with official
duties such as the corrupt members of the Autumn Ridge at Ahante Master Community,
FlrstSerwce Residential and the corrupt State of Nevada Real Estate Division, Business
and and lndustry Department and the City of North Las Vegas | Police and FBI itself as
known by the Council of Inspectors General on Integnty and Efﬁcnency ( Reference
FOIA response of over 500 pages noted on http: //thomascagglano com/ClGlE pdf) to
assure laws are complied with and appropriate mvestlgatrons are under taken per one’s
official duty and oath of office which was NOT done by the State of Nevada agencies
noted herem but instead protection of those that have engaged in willful conspiracy has
taken place since when | filed my 87 page complalnt per Nevada State lawsi agaisnt the
HOA and the community manager in a continuous cover-up by State and Clty of North
Las Vegas officials and employees thereafter who also committed in my opinion Tort Act
violations!of Breech of duty, Outrage and Caused emotional Dlstress to protect THE ES-
TABLISHMENT as noted by Presidential candldates Bernard Sanders Donald Trump
and Ted Cruz and the tens of millions of U.S. cntlzens that gave them their vptes agaisnt
the Estabtlshment candidates winning many dozens of State primaries in both parties.
Simply stated The Establishment is corrupt and‘as stated by Bemard Sanders, as | was
a Clark County Delegate for Senator Sanders, the system is ngged by pohtlcal bosses
via super ’delegates who committed to Hillary Chnton BEFORE!Senator Sanders even
declared himself as an alternative candidate to the lying Chnton who you can watch lie o

( ' 3

| |
.' :
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http:llthomascaggiano.cfomlelintonliiéé.mp4

and reald the Executive Orders ignored by Obat}wa and THE EéTABLISHM%NT
o S C

http:llthomascaggiano.comlﬂlATIONALSéCURlTY.pidf

who was totally inept as Secretary of State by %imply asking: Ifs the world a }safer place
today then when Hillary Clinton became Secretary of State? What were results of Clin-
ton hitting the RED RESET Button with the Russians by askind‘.the people in the Uk-
raine. Can you keep your own doctor under Obémacare? Are We the people disgusted
with an Fstablishmeht controlled by the Top 0.1:% and their lobf_biest who mény in fact t
are Den?OCratic Super delegates that pay millioris to Super PA(;)S themselvess! | suggest
the answer is: NO. Or simpler, how many citizens do not believé the Government is in-
ept, corrupt and grid locked by partisan politics’.{} Do you feel béjrter off after Obama
added §$ 9 Trillion dollars to the nation debt? Did Obama fix thet USA's infrastructure with
9,000 bridges deemed unsafe? Did the State Départment and pbama protef.-;t our bor-
ders? Is his war on drugs a success? Apparently the majority of Democrats that voted
for Hillary Clinton live in some fantasy fantasy world regarding per actual hofrendous
failure as Secretary of State as she now opposes many things 1sﬁhe defend_ed[ as Secre-
tary of Sitate that have resulted in millions of Am'§erican giving up looking for a good pay-
ing job and by Government statistics are not uhi—;mployed using an absurd basis for the
Nation’s} unemployment rate for political purposes. Only by a corrupt ESTABLISHMENT
can such contractor’s continued to be retained by Autumn Ridg'e at Aliante Community
Associa{ion as its accomplices protected by thos:e in both Fedca;fal, State and city gov-
ernment"- that have over sight responsibility and do NOT enforce their official duty but
themselves are accomplices in the Tort Act violations noted above.

. M H

4 {
7. Per my State of Nevada civil rights the HOA |:s REQUIRED by State law to be re-
sponsive to demands for records and the State of NV Real Estate Division is required
by law to have such records provided with fines imposed daily for each record NOT pro-
vided for those responsible but instead as noted:on the complaints filed with [certified
USPS reiturn mail receipts, telephone logs have instead engage%‘d in a willful pattern of
official misconduct protecting them as well as the State of Nevada Attorney General,
FBI and U.S. Attorney Eric Holder and his follow-on U.S. Attornf(ay Lynch as shown by
- http:llthpmascaggiano.comILYNCHUS_PS.pdfgand http://thomascaggia-

no.com/USA.pdf and correspondence there after regarding and U.S. District Court Dis-

trict of Nevada Docket 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF Thomas Caggiano v. Holder
http:llthfomascaggiano.comlSTANDlNG.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/US-
COURTS.pdf), Docket SSX-C-21-15 Township of Wantage v, iThomas Caggiano (
http://ithomascaggiano.comitranscript.pdf) and its remanded District of Néw Jersey
Docket 2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW Removed and Remanded. ‘!

1

| : ,
8. RECQRDS REQUESTED on CD and certified: !
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a.l request copies of the log entries by FlrstSerwce Resrdentral of the man

y complarnts

| have telephoned the Community manager and letters submltted as well as all exhrbrts |
provided }the HOA and Community manager when | attended rts Open Sessions as no

Executlve sessions were held dispute my multlple requests. 5
£

b. 1 request a copy of property’s that have been laccess fines in excess of $1,000 by the

HOA durrng the last five years. f

L

c. | request a copy of my emails | sent the Commumty manager and the HQA’s accom—
plice Red Rock Financial Services and its emalls tome statrng my wife and | were crim- -
inals for vrolatrng State law and then after | responded the statement was fraudulant re-

tracted therr outrageous statement ignoring my- many complarnts thereafter.

dl request a copy of property owners to the HOA during the last 5 years of
property owner complaining of harassment by the HOA

t
e.l request a copy of all fines and civil cases fi Ied by the HOA or its accom
$1,000 rmposed on HOA property owners and lrens on propertres for non-p:
fines durrng the last five years. - 3

é

the HOA

plices over
ayment of

fl request on a CD a copy of the audio session! for each monthly meeting held by the

HOA and a copy of the minutes wherein | attended and spoke

ﬁand delrvered Jun 8,12016 and
mailed by certified return receipt

ithomascaggiano.com Tyiohas, Caggianc

4 ; {
H . i

he Open Session.




- |

! o ) _ f‘ .
5 | ' _ [ . i

|

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. I A signature O Agent
: B Print your name and address ;{l the reverse X _ O Addrosses
o - iﬁf&ii&?ﬂ:ﬂlﬁf ;::;nmece’ .} B. Received by (Printéd Name) C. Date of Delivery ;
;\N,\\ or on the front if space permits. : ‘ S .
- —— : o rrmm—r— ”
(Q\ ot ;)m"; Axmed il &éo , D :?%ﬁ?%ﬁe{y oiross palow: |01 No
R ~ Com m:l';' T Evepck thomascaggiano.com
~ . - I . ) .
7
. ! to.’ . v ) : .
(‘}’ ' [A‘zsé’g?‘:;’;” [;u;o]_;ﬂ.u&,‘p.?dp
& : i . 3. Service Type : [ Priotity Mall Express® ;-
. T TS == i
D - : . 0 Certified Mall® . Delivery _
~N 9590 9402 2634 6336 8837 23 E&me% WW 3 Retum Receiptfor =
* 5 rtcle Namoar (Transferfmm!’sémim iahall 11 Coliect on Defvery Restricted Delivery gggm Gonfimation™ .
A 3017 0530 0000 4725 1989 - SMeessey  pevdmowes
I T {over .
; PS Form 3811, July 2015 P$N 7630-02-000-9053 ! : Domestic Retum Receipt ;

|

E

| SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
. |m Complets items 1,2, and 3; * * A. Signature ‘

|
P St P Gunes gl

A4 %71

- | Print your name and atidress 'on the reverse y !
-+ | Sothat we can return the card to you. X ! : : g zgfmdressee :
- |W Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, B;- Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery :

or on the front if space permits, {
1. Article Addresseq to: ‘ D ls'deﬁve:yaddr&d’rffetj:entﬁomﬁem'l? ) Yes
FB:I jch f I“M ; 1 YES, enter delivery address below: I:llNo
. BuipgpeE : seanet
(787 wEoB55E s || Tomascaggiano.com
LAg VEGAS NV

?&é//k 7o p

" 8966 1 Nzot€litip paf
" i 3 Senics Type [ OPlotyMalEoes |
AR g mE
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. E? a&wnm mhar (Transfar from servlbé‘_ label) S gﬂwgnn DeﬁveryR&clﬂM Dianvay a m%KWMN
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* CONTACTUS =

Forms

Hime §

: however, we appraciate the information that you have provided.

Bl Tips and Public Leads
maion fee provided on this form s ccrrect fo the bast of my brse

2 Please use this website to report suspected terrorism of eriminal activity. Yourinfdrmaﬂon will be reviewed prombﬁy by
agent or a professional staff member, Bue o the high volume of information that wi

H
i

df as opinion

S & SERVIGES . SCAMS & SAFETY JOBS .| FUN & GAMES
n : ‘. .- ’_ e - g
o jSeIec_tLanguage -l
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B2 [Get Fat Updates

an FBl speciat
@ receive, we are unable to reply to every submission;
B

H
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* Your First Hame
N !thomas

Your Last Name

-

- — 1
caggiano i

" Your Middle Name
* Jzohn |

) {
" Your Phone H
" |702-586-6768

“ Your Email

iﬁomascaggiano@gmail.com |
- Your Street 1

{@86 Arcadia Glen Court !

I

:- Your Street2

l | J
: !

Your Sulte/Aptall Stop

i ]
2 Your City
l@v Las Vegas _}
B I
© Your State {

V]

!infcrmatic:v. There is 3 320G character (imi.

[Nevaga

| Information =
» Piease enter vour
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Information =
Ptease enter your informastion. There is a 30600 character Hmit.

lunit ‘holder- funds,” retaliation coatinues as’ ‘agaiin on 17P01337 Eirsgservice Besideatail, KV, LIC v. Thomas Caggaing like' A~
1601647 by Judge Sciscnto. I declare under penality of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the

foregoing is true a.;d correct. Executed cn Dec 1, 2017 and signed electroanically Thomas Ceggaino a copy will be previded by hand

to the Las Vegas Police and mailed by certified mail zeciept on Dec 2, 2017 to the FBI Las Vegas, NV a the directicn of the bog D
Civil Rights Criminal Unit and the prior KV Attorney Generesl. Thé tracking numbers are 70170530000047251972 and
70170;30000047251489 5°e thomascaggiane CGMALIEEOUSE -pai, USA and COU'RIOOl

l characters remaining

Your Country
{united States v]

Your Zip Code / Route
lsous

Privacy Act Statement

This website is designed o atiow you to provide tip information to the FBI to assist with its Investigative and nationat security missions as setforth in 28 U.S.C. Chapter
33 and additional federal laws and executive orders. You are not required to provide your name or other persona information; anonymous tips will be accepted. By
voluntarily providing information on this page you are consenting to the FBI's use and maintenance of the infermation. Any information you provide on this website may be
used for investigative purposes and may be shared as required by law or for other routine uses as permitted by the Privacy Act of 1974 and all applicable Routine Uses
as may be published at any time in the Federal Register, including Routine Uses for the FBI's Central Records System, the FBI's Data Warehouse System, and the FBI's
Blanket Routine Uses. Visit the FBI's Privacy Policy page for more information on the FBI's general privacy policy.

Recaptcha »

Peebles super

r. 1 ‘ reGAPTCHA
Prrvacy & Terrm

DA30037340 Case Folder: On Dec 1, 2017, | as a retalaited agaisnt 18 USC 1512 de-
fendant in Docket 17P0O1335 Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC was confronted by
continued dishonest services fraud, perjury, racketeering, retalition as witness with nu-
merous accomplies. These included the Aliante Master Association and Autumn Ridge
at Aliante Community Association President Breault with another corrupt Board mem-
ber White, the corrupt Regional manager Joyce Winward and Steve Scow, Esq. My at-
torney was Gold Spike Legal's J. Taylor Oblad. Esq. and my defamed wife Kathryn Cag-
giano now for 17 years came as a witness. | filed in the U.S. District Court District of Ne-
vada Docket 2:17-cv-02921-RFB-VCF published on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/COURTO001.pdf which was also served by Kathryn Caggiano upon both HOAs. |
provided the Las Vegas Police in another of many Reports a CD with numerous files ex-
posing the criminal syndicate that is known to the U.S. attorney Sessions, DOJ, FBI, all
Ciark County Commissioners, the NV Attorney General, Gov Sandoval and others that
thrives in Nevada noted on thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf. At the hearing
under oath Steve Scow, and others were placed under oath.Joyce Winward coordinated
the corruption of the HOAs with FSR senior management-as shown in its filed exhibits.
Once again they lied under oath to the court. In addition, | read the sentences in the
false police report filed by Ami Reynaga to the LV Police. Every sentence was a falase
statement to obtain a court order violatingm HOA civil rights to prevent me from partici-
pating fully in HOA meetings as Judhe Scisento continues to be protected by Chief
Judge Bonevanture, Committee on Judicial Discipline, NVRED, Clark County DA, NV
Attorney General and Gov Sandoval among others. | have demanded my attorney to ob-
tain copies of the Oct 20, 2017 and today's hearing Dec 1, 2017 and upon receipt it will
be filed with the FBI in Las Vegas that protects NV, NJ and others. | filed another com-
plaint with the North Las Vegas Police as two patrol officers were disbatched and after



review of the corruption in PA, NJ and NV wrote Conspiracy. A CD was provided the Las
Vegas Police and defined the crimes to include racketeering. The crimes inlcude dishon-
est fraud, criminal disbursement of HOA unit holder funds, retaliation continues as
agaiin on 17P01337 Firstservice Residentail, NV, LLC v. Thomas Caggaino like
16P01647 by Judge Sciscnto. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on Dec 1,

2017 and signed electronically Thomas Caggaino a copy will be provided by hand to the
Las Vegas Police and mailed by certified mail reciept on Dec 2, 2017 to the FBI Las Ve-
gas, NV a the direction of the DOJ Civil Rights Criminal Unit and the prior NV Attorney
General. The tracking numbers are 70170530000047251972 and

70170530000047251489. See thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf, USA and
COURTO01.
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ADAM PAUL LAXALT NICHOLAS A. TRUTANICH

Attomey General o Chief of Staff
STATE OF NEVADA KETAN D. BHIRUD
- General Counsel
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
555 East Washington Avenue, Suite 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101
November 30, 2017 ih .
QMmacCacimng,

Thomas Caggiano ' o com
7086 Arcadia Glen Court '

North Las Vegas, NV 89084
Re: Complaint Received 11/15/17
Dear Mr. Caggiano,

Thénk you for contacting our office in rega;dé to your complaint. It is being forwarded to
the appropriate investigative unit within the Office of the Attorney General for review. As is the
case with all law enforcement agencies, we can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any
investigation. If any further information is needed, you will be contacted by a member of our staff.

Should you wish to contact a private attorney regarding this matter, the State Bar of Ne-
vada sponsors the Nevada Lawyer Referral and Information Service and can be reached at (775)
329-4100, or toll free in Nevada at (800) 789-5747. '

I hope you find the above-referenced information useful.

Sincerely,

ADAM PAUL LAXALT
Attorney Gengral

. ‘By: st
K'Stafisberry_
Constituent Services Unit
- CORRUPTION 1S ExPoggD g
ThomasCaggiano, com
See the CAG Reports
Telephone: 702.-486-3420 o Fax: 702-486-3768 « Web: ag.nv,éov o E-mail: aginfo@ agv .NV.goV

Twitter: @NevadaAG « Facebook: /INVAttorneyGeneral « YouTube: /NevadaAG
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6/1/2017 9:38 AM
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' LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT I ZA1447
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA  Copés /) Sthes
Firstservice Residential, Nevada LLC, ) %A""J d “9"7’ 7 A Hop Pf)/
Employer A ) }}LL.
Applicant, % CASE NO. 16P01647 Ui thw
v. ) DEPT.NO. 9 Aswellf
Tﬁoinas Caggi J l\/u Lma} & |
Caggiano, ) 6
Adverse Party, g é IP( g é ‘\ V21
" . ) éu)g Ko ;2__7,”
-, JC
gt S
0 9 A{%@;?"”)‘ At

WHEREAS, Adverse Party, THOMAS CAGGIANO, filed ovdocument titled 1 ).
Disqualify Judge J. S. Sciscento 2) Adjournment Not;_ce of Motions for Sanctions vs First Service
- Residential Nevada, LL » on May 26, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Adverse Party filed Motions to Disqualify Judge Sciscento in the instant
case on December 12, 2016, and March 20, 2017; both motions having been considered and
denied; and .

WHEREAS, the instant case was closed after hearmg on March 21, 201 7; and

WHEREAS the Protectmn Order Division referred said document 10 the Chief Judge -
based on the history of the case; and .

WHEREAS said document fails to comply with the procedure for drsquahfymg 3udges

fontalned 4n-NRS 1.235; fails 1o set forth-a basis to-reopen the instant-case, and fails-to set- forth -— |-

any new facts; therefore,

- 1T IS HEREBY ORDERED that any relief requested in said document is DENIED and

1 case is RECLOSED. -7‘)7‘5_ CHLE s ctossp Aéaip> K>

DATED this 31% day of May, 2017. Ch w—t‘

wsu-

,mmagcagg?anﬁ.eﬂm/ . CHIEF JEDGE JOE BONAVENTURE
', JUSTICE OF THE PEACE
LASVE GRS Soh v b uitidmns az,x‘; DEPfR TMENT 9 | - .
f éy‘\ .

7
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BRIAN SANDOVAL CJ. NANTHE
Gowerrior Diocior
SHARATH CHANDRA
| STATEGF NEVADA Adminksiretot
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY CHARVEZ FOGER
~ REAL ESTATE DIVISION
COMMON-INTEREST COMMUNITIES AND
CONDOMINIUM HOTELS PROGRAM

November 15, 2017

http:/fthomascaggiano.com/nevada/171115NVRED.pdf
Mr. Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Dear Mr. Caggiano:

The Nevada Real Estate Division (the “Division”), Office of the Ombudsman for
Common-Interest Communities and Condominium Hotels received your lengthy

voicemail on Monday October 13, 2017, regarding the prohibition of you interacting with
staff in person or by telephone.

1 spoké with the Chief Investigator Dank Ferguson and was informed that in July of
2016, Administrator, JD Decker sent out an interpal email regarding your
behavior/anger with government agencies, which included the Division. At that time,
Administrator Decker determined it was appropriate to prohibit you from mundatmg
Division staff, in person or by telephone, with hour long voicemails and complaints.
Although you were not formally noticed of this prohibition, as the Ombudsman I have
determined that there is still good cause to continue enforcing this requirement.

Please be advised that the Division will only accept correspondence from you in writing.
In addition, staff will no longer respond or act upon any written complaints, emails or

‘voicemails that are of the same nature and have previously been adjudicated through

this office.

' in the future we can be of assistance to you on another matter apart from the matter

stated above, please don't hesitate to contact us.

ly,
Charvez Foger
Ombudsman

3300 Wes{ Sahare Averue 518 328 Las Vegas, Neveda 89102-3203 )
Telephone (702) 4864480 * FacsimTe (702) 4854520 * Statewids Toll Free (877) 829-9907

FreedomNewsDigest.com
ThomasCaggiano.com
Case Study Exposes
Tyranny in Government

11
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EXECUTIVE SESSION - 2:00 PM (Closed Session)

| Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association

Date: January 17, 2018

FirstService Residential Offices - Aliante Market Place

2760 Deer Springs Way, Suite 104
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

MEETING AGENDAS

The board may take action on any item on the agendas.

l-

VI

ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER

HEARINGS -

. Action Required: Conduct hearings for alleged violations, render decisions & i impose fmes-Rewew/ Motion

LEGAL )
Action Required: Review/Motion/Approve

CORRESPONDENCE
Action Required: Review/Motion/Approve

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. November 29, 2017 Executive Session
Action Required: Review/Motion/Approve

NON-COMPLIANCE LOG
A. Violation Review
Action Required: Review

VII. DELINQUENCY REPORT

A. FirstService Report
B. Collection Company Reports

~C. Foreclosures

D. Bad Debt Write-Offs
E. Short Sales - Approvals

Action Required: Review/Motion/Approve

Vill. INCIDENT REPORTS

A.  Aliante Master Security Reports

Action Required: Discussion

IX.

ADJOURNMENT

FirstService Amileoffice

RESIDENTIAL nevada.fsrconnect.com/autumnridge
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8290 Arville Street | Las Vegas, NV | 89139
phone: 702.315.1363 fax: 702.737.3360 .
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5753338 0255FCMP-4

Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association

Date: January 17, 2018
FirstService Residential Offices - Aliante Market Place
2760 Deer Springs Way, Suite 104
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

MEETING AGENDAS
The board may take action on any item on the agendas.

NEW BUSINESS (Time Limit: 5 Minutes per topic)
A. Emergency ltems
B. Review/Approve Vendor Proposals for Repairs
C. Annual Common Area Proposals for Repairs
D. 2018 insurance Renewal — proposals

“E. 2018 Reserve Fund Projects — plan if applicable
Action Required: Review/Motion/Approve

NEWSLETTER TOPICS & AGENDA ITEMS (Time Limit: 5 Minutes per topic)

HOMEOWNER OPEN FORUM —- 3 Minutes Per Homeowner

in accordance with NRS116.31083 this portion of the meeting is devoted to unit owner’s comments and discussion. Except in emergencies, no action may be
taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may
be taken.

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING - Wednesday, February 21, 2018, Executive Session 2:00 p.m., Regular Session 2:30 p.m.,
FirstService Residential - Aliante Market Place - 2760 Deer Springs Way, Suite 104, North Las Vegas, NV 89084.

ADJOURNMENT

In accordance with NRS116.31083 the above agenda shall serve as notice of the Board of Directors meeting for the Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community
Association. Each meeting of the executive board shall be audio recorded, unless the executive board is meeting in executive session. Unit owners have the right to
obtain a copy of the audio recording. Unit owners are permitted to receive a copy of the minutes or a summary of the minutes in electronic format at no charge to the
unit owner, or in paper format at a cost of $.25 per page for the first ten pages, and 5.10 per page thereafter. A period dt the beginning and the end of each meeting

is devoted to comments by unit owners and discussion of those comments. .
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